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The tea room “Shūseian”

[bookmark: _GoBack]This tea room was built in Katakai, Ojiya in 1923. It was owned by the Adachi family, then it was succeeded to some local people. In 2007, it was relocated and reconstructed in the current location, Tokimizu.

There is a stone lantern by the tea room. It was made after the death of the 11th Shogun Ienari TOKUGAWA to pray for the repose of his soul. This lantern was originally donated to the Kannei Temple in Tokyo by the 6th feudal lord of the Kiyomatsu Domain, Motoyo Mouri. It was succeeded by the generous Adachi Family and relocated to Shuseian. Before its relocation it had been at several other locations.

The storehouse next to the tea room and the garden stones was also donated by the local people. The goodwill and the contribution of the locals were a significant factor upon the construction of Shueian. 
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